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Russell - DNR, Kirk <kirk.russell@state.co.us>

RE: Hydro Loan CT2017-2875 
1 message

Mark Harris <mharris@gvwua.com> Sat, Oct 31, 2020 at 8:17 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Kirk" <kirk.russell@state.co.us>

Hi Kirk.

Please consider this communica�on as affirma�on of the deauthoriza�on of GVWUA loan CT2017-2875.

Thanks and we appreciate your con�nued efforts on our behalf Kirk.

 

 

Very best regards,

Mark Harris

General Manager

Grand Valley Water Users Associa�on

 

From: Russell - DNR, Kirk [mailto:kirk.russell@state.co.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:11 PM 
To: Mark Harris <mharris@gvwua.com> 
Subject: Hydro Loan CT2017-2875

 

Mark

The CWCB will be deauthorizing your expired loan CT2017-2875 for $1,700,000  at the November 2020 Board
Mee�ng. This will be done via a consent agenda item so no need to a�end.

Would you please reply to the email by Wednesday 11/4/20, so we have a record of your affirma�on?

Feel free to contact me if you have any ques�ons.

Thank You

Kirk Russell

 

 

 

Kirk G. Russell, P.E. 

Finance Section Chief

mailto:kirk.russell@state.co.us
mailto:mharris@gvwua.com


11/6/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Hydro Loan CT2017-2875

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=4bc898ed52&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar2870188611721330646%7Cmsg-f%3A168207725707… 2/2

O 303.866.3441 x3232| C 303.956.5653

1313 Sherman St., Rm. 718, Denver, CO 80203

kirk.russell@state.co.us | www.cwcb.colorado.gov

     

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+St.,+Rm.+718,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:kirk.russell@state.co.us
http://cwcb.state.co.us/Pages/CWCBHome.aspx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_coloradowaterconservationboard_&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=ax2Zj2T4yCtmo4W-7tqiGnTjOAZoCnBjhP4VaZX1WK4&m=lyf4_Z29_Vu4Vqz48jmep90jowXkn2RXtzccQ5RjMCo&s=79M15rAnt2Pc7rqj_YFcrUgrvwgvmlmFTNFMp1pj2XY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_CWCB-5FDNR&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=ax2Zj2T4yCtmo4W-7tqiGnTjOAZoCnBjhP4VaZX1WK4&m=lyf4_Z29_Vu4Vqz48jmep90jowXkn2RXtzccQ5RjMCo&s=EgKqxps5dIjwO6--YgPU4gE6kSJGzTIzFn1IIV-OXCI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.instagram.com_cowaterconservationboard_&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=ax2Zj2T4yCtmo4W-7tqiGnTjOAZoCnBjhP4VaZX1WK4&m=lyf4_Z29_Vu4Vqz48jmep90jowXkn2RXtzccQ5RjMCo&s=TmIE6xb2waQkquISbhr1AmRw1f9QMRnJsil_ay69EAs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_colorado-2Dwater-2Dconservation-2Dboard_&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=ax2Zj2T4yCtmo4W-7tqiGnTjOAZoCnBjhP4VaZX1WK4&m=lyf4_Z29_Vu4Vqz48jmep90jowXkn2RXtzccQ5RjMCo&s=hMzMjphXrMiR9erssiXUe8r9jD1iz0GA3kwRqiyRKCI&e=

